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Malave, Erin MD@ 000.000,%
From: Thurman, Lisa [Lisa. Thurman@tronox.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, March 24, 2010 4:07 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Thurman, Lisa

Subject: Address Change - Tronox LLC

Tronox LLC

Old Address:

One Leadership Square, Suite 300
211 N. Robinson

Oklahoma City, OK 73102

New Address:

3301 N. W. 150*h Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73134

Lisa L. Thurman

Paralegal 11

TRONOX LLC
405-775-5179 phone
Lisa.Thurman@tronox.com

é Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is being sent on behalf of a lawyer. It may include attorney-client,
attorney-work product, or other privileged, proprietary or confidential information
and is only for the intended recipient. Any distribution, copying or other use of
this message or any of its contents by anycne other than the intended recipient 1is
unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this message by mistake,
please inform the sender immediately by e-mail response and then delete the
message.

Tronox Confidentiality Notice!

If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mall message, any use, dlstrlbuuon or copying of the
message is prohibited.

Please let me know immediately by return e-mail if you have received thls message by mistake,
then delete the e-mail message.

Thank you.
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